11/12/25, 7:55 AM KY High School Athletic Association Mail - RE: Meeting

Tackett, Julian <jtackett@khsaa.org>

RE: Meeting

1 message

Marksbury, Mike <mike.marksbury@spencer.kyschools.us> Tue, Sep 2, 2025 at 7:27 AM
To: "Tackett, Julian" <jtackett@khsaa.org>
Cc: "derek.tingle@henry.kyschools.us" <derek.tingle@henry.kyschools.us>

The meeting time and place is 10AM at the Henry County Board of Education. | have copied Derek Tingle, Henry
County AD, to address your request on the projector.

| have you on the agenda, if you would like to plan on being ready at 11AM. We will cover our Policy Board/AD
meeting and get that wrapped up by 11AM and turn it over to you.

Address:

1204 Eminence Road

New Castle, KY 40050

It is next to Henry County High School.

Thanks

MIKE MARKSBURY
Athletic Director/Head Football
Coach
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11/12/25, 7:55 AM KY High School Athletic Association Mail - RE: Meeting

From: Tackett, Julian <jtackett@khsaa.org>

Sent: Tuesday, September 2, 2025 7:14 AM

To: Marksbury, Mike <mike.marksbury@spencer.kyschools.us>
Subject: Meeting

** WARNING this email originates outside of Spencer County Schools **

Can you remind me time and place for tomorrow?

Do you know if you all will have an overhead projector to show maps, etc.?

Please let me know if | can be of further assistance.

Today's Challenge - Make the Life Count!

“l have one life and one chance to make it count for something... My faith demands that | do whatever | can, wherever |
am, whenever | can, for as long as | can with whatever | have to try to make a difference.” —President Jimmy Carter

Julian Tackett, Commissioner
Primary Sports Event Contact- Boys and Girls State Basketball, Football

Playing Rules Interpreter — Football

jtackett@khsaa.org
859-299-5472 (phone)
@jtackettkhsaa
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